Homeownership SF

education and opportunity

Homeownership SF
Board of Directors Meeting
Wednesday, May 25, 2022 | 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm

PUBLIC MEETING:
Join via Zoom
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/84908535969?pwd=K1IUcGI0aWI5UklzZNTBXUkdRcS8vUT09

Meeting ID: 849 0853 5969
Passcode: 443321

Meeting Facilitated by Joel Luebkeman, Board Vice Chair
Agenda

1. Welcome and Roll Call

2. 2021 Accomplishments

3. Public Comment

4. Executive Director’s Report

5. Other Business

6. Adjourn

PLEASE NOTE: Additional comments or questions from the general public can also be submitted to the
Board of Directors via email, ATTN: Shannon Way, Executive Director, shannon@homeownershipsf.org



mailto:shannon@homeownershipsf.org

From: Shannon Way

To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: 2022-5-25 HSF Public Board Meeting Agenda.pdf
Date: Friday, April 15, 2022 4:10:02 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image004.png

2022-5-25 HSF Public Board Meeting Agenda.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Please find the agenda to post for our upcoming public Board of Directors meeting.
Please reply to confirm receipt.
Thank you,

Shannon Way

Executive Director
Homeownership SF

275 Fifth Street Suite 314
San Francisco CA 94103
Tel: 415.202.5463

Fax: 415.690.9896

Follow us on social media!
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